ASHA Consulting (Pty) Ltd
40 Brassie Street
Lakeside
7945
: 17 May 2018
CONSULTING ay
Phillip Hine
SAHRA
Dear Phillip

CASE 11173: WATERLOO FARM ARCHAEOLOGICAL MITIGATION PERMIT (PERMIT 2540)

| write to request an extension to the above-mentioned permit which is due to expire on 30 June 2018. The
reason for the request is that it took a long time before ESKOM was eventually in a position to sign power
purchase agreements and the developer did not want to spend the money until they knew they would be
able to develop the solar energy facility. It is intended to carry out the mitigation during July 2018. All
methodologies, etc. as described in the original application remain unchanged.

Yours sincerely

ASHA Consulting (Pty) Ltd
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